
E COMPANY, INC.// 
Engineering • Energy • Exploration Jlj 
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F A R M I N G T O N , N E W M E X I C O 8 7 4 D 1 

October 20, 1981 

OIL 

it 

t^0 

N.M.O.C.C. 
P.O. Box 2080 
Santa Fe, NM 87401 

Attention: Mr. Joe Dramer 

RE: Unorthodox location, Mesa Petroleum Co. 
South Blanco Federal 26~¥3 

Dear Sirs: 

Mesa Petroleum Co. requests permission to stake the above non­
standard location. 

Topography prevents establishment of an orthodox location. 

A plat showing the restricting topography is attached. 

Mesa operates all offsetting leases. 

Sincerely, 

3E COMPANY, INC. 

Ralph Sloane 
Agent for 
MESA PETROLEUM CO. 

4 

RS:pl 

Enc. ff--
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C- ID? 
( i f (J 1 0 - 1 -

MESA PETROLEUM ff) 
Unit Letter 

D 
r»* ction 

26 
T o w u n h i p 

2lN 
P a n g » 

8W 

County SANIA F£ 

San Juan 
A c t u a l T o o t o i j e L o c a t i o n o J W e i l l 

660 f f • ! f r o m t h * North t i n * 1110 f f« t from th» West l i n t , 

Ground L f v » l Elev; 

6363 
Producing ro rma l lon 

Gallup 
Pool 

Lybrook Gallup 
r>fdlca\wd Acreaqmt 

40 Acr»» 

1. Outline tbe Bcreage dedicated to tbe subject we l l by colored pencil or bacbure marts on tbe plat below. 

2. I f more tban one lease is dedicated to tbe w e l l , outline eacb and identify tbe ownersbip tbereoT(botb as to working 
interest and royalty). 

3. I f more tban one lease of different ownersbip is dedicated to tbe we l l , bave tbe interests of a l l owners been consoli­
dated by communitization, unit ization, force-pooling, etc? 

I | Yes | | No I f answer is " y e s " type of consolidation 

I f answer is " n o " l i s t tbe owners and tract descriptions wbicb bave actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of 
tbis form i f necessary.) \ ^ 

No allowable w i l l be assigned to tbe wel l unt i l a l l interests bave been consolidated (by communitization, unitization, 
forced-pooling, or olberwise) or Tintil a jion-standard unit,^eliminating sucb interests, bas been approved by tbe Commis--
sion» 

Sec, 

26 

S c a l e : l n - 1 0 0 0 » 

CERTIFICATION 

/ hereby certify thot the information con­

tained herein 1% true and complete to the 

bes^ej mylnow/rc/ge and belief. 

Name ^—" Q 

Doug Harr is 
P o s i t i o n 

Agent 
C o m p a n y 

MESA PETROLEUM CO. 
Date 

September 25, 1981 

/ hereby certify that the we// location 

shovn on fM* plat was plotted fromfield 

notes of octuat surveys mode hy me or 

vnder my supervision, and that the tome 

Js true ond correct to thm best of my 

lutovledge ond belief* 

D o l e "Surveyed "* " « » ^ ^ " 

^ f r c , l s1 t* red -p ro fe s s iona l .Cnglneer 

F O R M 2 4 - 1 1 
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O F F S E T WE LL[ S 

M E S A PETR O L E U M 
SOUTH B L ANC 0 FED. 2 6 - 3 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION OIVISION 

AZTEC OISTRICT OFFICE 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

X^~ iHi DATE rV, 

RE: Proposed MC_ 
Proposed DHC_ 
Proposed NSL_ 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX~ 
Proposed PMX 

'OCO RIO BRAZOS ROAO 
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 8741( 

(505) 3 3 4 - 6 1 7 8 

Gent 1emen: 

I have examined the a p p l i c a t i o n da t ed f \ j Q \J X? / *7 5 / 

for the A - i r t l t u ^ C o . X ti 'lo^ P r / ^ i ^ Z 0 - ^ ' M - S 
Operator Lease and Well No, 

and my recommendations are as fol lows: 

U n i t , S -T -R 

Yours t r u l y . 


